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From: John Reilly [jjreils@attglobal.net]

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2009 10:09 PM

To: Brenda Bohlke; White, John

Cc: Arany, Sally (Consultant); Preedy, Matt; Greco, Theresa
Subject: Re: Schedules

Brenda - OK. My schedule is to be back in Seattle tomorrow thru Friday April 24, out the week of April 27 to run
the risk workshops on the Lake Mead tunnel and back in Seattle May 2 thru May 13 (Dragados = OK).

Regards, John Reilly
Web: www.JohnReilly.us
Cell: +1-508-904-3434

————— Original Message -----

From: Brenda Bohlke

To: John White ; John Reilly

Cc: Matt Preedy

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2009 5:47 PM

Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel Contracting Options Schedules: Issues that have Arisen Since Meeting Yesterday

HI there.

I will review the documents and email trail. | am available to chat by phone Thursday afternoon
or Friday--

In scheduling the meeting the week of the 27th --can we make schedule that meeting Tuesday. |
just made my return reservations and arrive late Monday the 27th in Seattle. Or I'll have to join
by phone early monday.

My schedule for the next trip: My plan was to be in Seattle 27th late through the 13th of May. |
have been asked to give a presentation at a special symposium at the University of California,
Berkeley on may 8th so | now paln to fly to SFO the afternoon of the 7th May returning Sat. the
9th or Sun 10th. Dragados is scheduled to be in on the 13th afternoon then I will take the red
eye home on the 13th.

Springs here --Virginia bluebells are peaking this week!!

Brenda M. Bohlke

Myers Bohlke Enterprise, LLC
703 389 3679
bbohlke@myersbohilke.com

7/7/2009



